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EUVIRONICITAL IMPROVElGT AGENCY
Radiation Protection Section
P.O. Box 2348 - Crown Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

May 9,'1977

i

Hool F. Savignac.
Manager, Environmental Services
United Nuclear Corp.
Mining & Milling Division
P.O. Box 3951

1Albuquerque, NM 87110 i

Dear Dr. Savignac

This replies to your letter of May 2, 1977 requesting permission to operate
your ion exchange facility being built at Church Rock on a test basis

. Pending arandment of your Church Rock Uranium Mill Radioactivo Materials
License.

Permission is' granted until June 10,-1977.

KAncerely,

-

Alphonso A. Topp, Jr.
Environmental Scientist III
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May 16, 1977
- , | Santa Fe, New Meri,oi

't;
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.

:

TO Mr. Al Topp

FROM J. L. Whitennn, Chief, Design and Construction Section

SUBJECT

In accordance with our discussion of May 13, 1977 concerning EIA sign off on nuclear

related. dams the following form is suggested:

The attached plan for the United Nuclear guard dam at Churchrock New Mexico

)meets the requirements of conditions set forth in the license (no.

issued on , 1977 by the New Mexico Environmental Improvement

Agency to .

! Signature & Title
, 197 _ date ,
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